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Murphy, Erin L.

From: corphelp

Sent: Friday, July 17, 2009 10:27 AM
To: ‘Martin Martinez’

Subject: RE: Versa America Corp

We are forwarding your request to the appropriate department for updating.

Shawn
Internet Access

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff, The Florida Department of
State values your feedback as a customer. Kurt Browning, Florida’s Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and
improving the level and quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey."
Thank you in advance for your participation. DOS Customer_Satisfaction_Survey

From: Martin Martinez [mailto:mmartinez@totalcorpconsultants.com]
Sent: Friday, July 17, 2009 10:20 AM

To: corphelp

Subject: Versa America Corp

Please to update our FEIN number that is: 27-0563463.

Florida Profit Corporation
VERSA AMERICA CORP

Filing Information

~

Document Number PG9000060906
FEVEIN Number NONE

Date Filed 07/17/2009
State FL
Status ACTIVE

Effective Date 07/17r2009

Thanks in advance

Juan Vera
Versa America Corp
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